

Research Funding

National Institutes of Health (NIH)	
<i>Library Resources</i>	http://www.nih.gov/science/library.html
<i>Research Resources</i>	http://www.nih.gov/science/index.html#researchresources
<i>Clinical Research Resources</i>	http://www.nih.gov/science/index.html#clinicalresearchresources
<i>Grant & Funding</i>	http://grants.nih.gov/grants/oer.htm
<i>Grants Process Overview</i>	http://grants.nih.gov/grants/grants_process.htm
National Cancer Institute (NCI)	
<i>Research and Funding</i>	http://www.cancer.gov/researchandfunding
<i>Funding Opportunities for Students and Researchers</i>	http://www.cancer.gov/researchandfunding/cancertraining/funding
<i>Funding Opportunities for Minority Students and Researchers from diverse populations</i>	http://crchd.cancer.gov/students/students-index.html
National Eye Institute (NEI)	
<i>Grants and Funding</i>	http://www.nei.nih.gov/funding/
National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute (NHLBI)	
<i>Funding & Research</i>	http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/funding/index.htm
<i>NHLBI-Supported Research</i>	http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/resources/index.htm
National Human Genome Research Institute (NHGRI)	
<i>Research Funding</i> - Extramural Research Program provides scientific administration and management.	http://www.genome.gov/ResearchFunding/
<i>NHGRI Funding Opportunities: Training and Career Development</i>	http://www.genome.gov/10000950
<i>Funding Opportunities for Minority and Special</i>	http://www.genome.gov/10000985
National Institute on Aging (NIA)	
<i>Research and Funding (Extramural)</i>	http://www.nia.nih.gov/research
<i>Minority Aging and Health Disparities</i>	http://www.nia.nih.gov/about/minority-aging-and-health-disparities
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA)	
<i>Grant Funding</i>	http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/grant-funding
National Advisory Allergy and Infectious Diseases Council (NIAID)	
<i>Resources for Researchers</i>	http://www.niaid.nih.gov/labsandresources/resources/Pages/default.aspx
<i>Research Funding</i>	http://www.niaid.nih.gov/researchfunding/pages/default.aspx?wt.ac=tnFunding
National Institutes of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases (NIAMS)	
<i>Funding</i>	http://www.niams.nih.gov/Funding/default.asp
National Institutes of Biomedical Imaging and Bioengineering (NIBIB)	
<i>Research</i>	http://www.nibib.nih.gov/research

<i>Funding</i>	http://www.nibib.nih.gov/funding
National Institutes of Child Health and Human Development (NICHD)	
<i>Health & Research</i>	http://www.nichd.nih.gov/health/Pages/index.aspx
<i>Grants & Funding</i>	http://www.nichd.nih.gov/grants-funding/Pages/default.aspx
National Institutes on Deafness and other Communication Disorders (NIDCD)	
<i>Research</i>	http://www.nidcd.nih.gov/research/Pages/Default.aspx
<i>Funding</i>	http://www.nidcd.nih.gov/funding/Pages/Default.aspx
National Institutes of Dental and Craniofacial Research (NIDCR)	
<i>Research</i>	http://www.nidcr.nih.gov/research/
<i>Funding</i>	http://www.nidcr.nih.gov/grantsandfunding/
National Institutes of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Disease (NIDDK)	
<i>Research & Funding for Scientists</i>	http://www.niddk.nih.gov/research-funding/Pages/default.aspx
National Institutes on Drug Abuse (NIDA)	
<i>Funding</i>	http://www.drugabuse.gov/funding
National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS)	
<i>Research</i>	http://www.niehs.nih.gov/research/index.cfm
<i>Funding Opportunities</i>	http://www.niehs.nih.gov/funding/index.cfm
National Institute of General Medical Sciences (NIGMS)	
<i>Research Funding</i>	http://www.nigms.nih.gov/Research/Pages/default.aspx
<i>Science Education</i>	http://publications.nigms.nih.gov/order/pubs_gateway.html
National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH)	
<i>Research Priorities</i>	http://www.nimh.nih.gov/research-priorities/index.shtml
<i>Funding</i>	http://www.nimh.nih.gov/funding/index.shtml
<i>Labs at NIH</i>	http://www.nimh.nih.gov/labs-at-nimh/index.shtml
National Institute on Minority Health and Health Disparities (NIMHD)	
<i>NCMHD Research Endowment Program</i>	http://www.nimhd.nih.gov/our_programs/researchEndowment.asp
<i>NCMHD Community Based Participatory Research Initiative</i>	http://www.nimhd.nih.gov/our_programs/communityParticipationResearch.asp
<i>NIMHD Loan Repayment Program</i>	http://www.nimhd.nih.gov/our_programs/loanrepayprog.asp
<i>Small Business Innovation Research/Small Business Technology Transfer Program</i>	http://www.nimhd.nih.gov/our_programs/smallBusinessresearchTechnology.asp

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS)	
<i>Funding Overview</i>	http://www.ninds.nih.gov/funding/index.htm
<i>Research Programs</i>	http://www.ninds.nih.gov/research/index.htm
National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR)	
<i>Research & Funding</i>	http://www.ninr.nih.gov/researchandfunding
National Institute for Complementary and alternative Medicine (NCCAM)	
<i>Research</i>	http://nccam.nih.gov/research
<i>Grants and Funding</i>	http://nccam.nih.gov/grants
National Center for Advancing Sciences (NCATS)	
<i>Funding & Notices</i>	http://www.ncats.nih.gov/funding-and-notices/funding.html
<i>Research</i>	http://www.ncats.nih.gov/research/research.html
Fogarty International Center (FIC)	
<i>Funding Opportunities</i>	http://www.fic.nih.gov/Funding/Pages/default.aspx
<i>Grants Management</i>	http://www.fic.nih.gov/Grants/Pages/default.aspx
<i>Global Health Resources</i>	http://www.fic.nih.gov/Global/Pages/default.aspx
<i>Fogarty Programs</i>	http://www.fic.nih.gov/Programs/Pages/default.aspx
Office of the Director (OD)	
<i>Extramural Research (OER) - Grants and Funding</i>	http://grants.nih.gov/grants/oer.htm
<i>About Grants</i>	http://grants.nih.gov/grants/about_grants.htm
<i>Funding Opportunities and Notices</i>	http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/index.html
<i>Grants Policy & Guidance</i>	http://grants.nih.gov/grants/policy/policy.htm